Christina Hayes

From: Thuli Mbele

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Christina Hayes

Subject: FW: Spar KZN Rig Orders

From: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 5:23 PM
To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Spar KZN Rig Orders
Hi Heinrich

Please cancel the trucks, Karen said she will see if they can’t send it from Durban directly

Thanks
Sam

Kind Regards
Happiness Madonsela

office 012 010 3142
email adminihb@Irsa.co.za

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, UNIT 1, 21 PURLIN STREET NORTH
CLAYVILLE EAST
OLIFANTSFONTEIN



~ Liguor Rumers

From: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Spar KZN Rig Orders

What is the booking details for 3 truck?

From: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@|rsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe @lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@{rsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Spar KZN Rig Orders

@Heinrich Veer they are requesting for 3 trucks now

Kind Regards
Happiness Madonsela

office (012 0103142
email adminihb@Irsa.co.za

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, UNIT 1, 21 PURLIN STREET NORTH
CLAYVILLE EAST
OLIFANTSFONTEIN

Liguor Rumers



From: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@!rsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Happiness Sidu <adminihb@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@lrsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe@|rsa.co.za>
Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Spar KZN Rig Orders

Hi
We will send 2 trucks tomorrow morning.

@Thuli Mbele please import betow 2 orders for Diageo delivering to Spar DC KZN loading from Wines and Spirits Olifants,

4100098098 - 08/08 @ 12:00PM
4100098099 - 08/08 @ 09:00AM

@Donovan Magee@Lesley Sedibe as discussed please ensure we have 2 trucks at Olifants tomorrow morning early. Please share truck and driver details.

Regards

From: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@lrsa.co.za>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:12 PM

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@!rsa.co.za>

Cc: Shaun Ponton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: FW: Spar KZN Rig Orders

@Heinrich Veer asb help het julle trok

Kind Regards
Happiness Madonsela

office 012 010 3142
email adminjhb@irsa.co.za




